
Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a 
Llywodraeth Leol
Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Senedd
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 10 Chwefror 
2016
Amser: 09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Sarah Beasley
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565 
SeneddCCLLL@Cynulliad.Cymru

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
 

2 Bil Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) Drafft: sesiwn dystiolaeth 4 - 
Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru
(09.00 - 09.55) (Tudalennau 1 - 48) 

Councillor Dyfed Edwards, Arweinydd Grŵp Plaid Cymru CLlLC
Councillor Huw George, Cynrychiolydd Grŵp yr Annibynwyr CLlLC
Councillor Phil Murphy, Cynrychiolydd Grŵp y Ceidwadwyr CLlLC
Councillor Rob Stewart, Cynrychiolydd Grŵp Llafur CLlLC
Steve Thomas, Prif Weithredwr

Break (09.55 - 10.00) 

3 Bil Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) Drafft: sesiwn dystiolaeth 5 - Y 
Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
(10.00 - 11.30)  

Leighton Andrews AC, y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Lisa James, Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr, Yr Is-adran Democratiaeth Llywodraeth Leol, 
Llywodraeth Cymru
Ben Crudge, Arweinydd Prosiect – Asesiadau Effaith ar gyfer y Biliau Llywodraeth 
Leol, Llywodraeth Cymru

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



4 Papurau i’w nodi
(Tudalennau 49 - 56) 

5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod ac o gyfarfodydd 25 Chwefror, a 2, 
10 ac 16 Mawrth  

I drafod:
 Ymchwiliad i’r Adolygiad o Siarter y BBC: adroddiad drafft
 Bil Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) drafft
 Memorandwm dealltwriaeth diwygiedig drafft sy’n ymwneud â’r Adolygiad o 

Siarter y BBC
 Etifeddiaeth y Pedwerydd Cynulliad

6 Y Bil Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) Drafft – trafod y dystiolaeth
(11.30 - 11.40)  

7 Ymchwiliad i’r Adolygiad o Siarter y BBC: trafod yr adroddiad 
drafft
(11.40 - 12.20) (Tudalennau 57 - 63) 

8 Trafod y memorandwm dealltwriaeth diwygiedig drafft sy’n 
ymwneud â’r Adolygiad o Siarter y BBC
(12.20 - 12.30) (Tudalennau 64 - 71) 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 1 / Paper 1

1st FEBRUARY 2016

1. The Draft Local Government (Wales) Bill is potentially one of the most 
significant and far-reaching pieces of public service reform legislation 
since devolution. 

2. The WLGA’s evidence to the Communities, Equality and Local 
Government Committee provides the WLGA’s views on key elements of 
the Draft Bill. The WLGA’s final, detailed response to the Welsh 
Government consultation has yet to be finalised (closing date 15th 
February) but it will be shared with the Committee in due course. 

3. Similarly, as many of the councils are yet to consider their individual 
responses, the WLGA (at the time of submission) does not have a formal 
view from all of the 22 authorities on the proposals for merger as 
outlined in Part 1 of the Draft Bill.

Summary 

4. Much of the initial commentary on the Draft Bill when it was first 
published focused the anticipated merger proposals (Part 1 of the Draft 
Bill) and particular interest about the potential loss of ‘nearly 2,000 
jobs’1. Parts 2-8 however propose local democratic and governance 
reforms, which if introduced (even on their own as a standalone Local 
Government Reform Bill) would see the most substantial local 
government reforms in Wales since the Local Government Act 2000. 

5. A number of the Draft Bill’s proposals would be supported and 
welcomed by local government. In terms of the wider policy proposals 
in the Draft Bill, the Welsh Government has responded to many of the 
concerns and views expressed by councils during the ‘Power to Local 
People’ White Paper consultation. There are therefore a number of 
proposals that would be welcomed by councils including:

1 For example, see: http://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/politics/welsh-council-shake-up-
would-10492295 and http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-34904221 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

http://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/politics/welsh-council-shake-up-would-10492295
http://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/politics/welsh-council-shake-up-would-10492295
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-34904221


 Rejection of some of the more controversial White Paper 
proposals such as term limits for councillors, review of members’ 
remuneration and elections by thirds;

 Proposed introduction of a power of general competence (Part 2);
 Flexible and proportionate approach to community asset 

transfers;
 Proposed clarification and simplification of authorities’ executive 

and full council functions; 
 Relaxation of Remote Attendance regulations and reform of 

community polls; and 
 A reformed improvement regime based on self-improvement and 

proportionate external regulation.

6. There are other proposals where the underlying principles and aims are 
supported but the proposed detail is impractical or prescriptive and 
would benefit from redrafting in with input from local government. 

7. There are a number of other proposals that impact on or undermine 
local democracy, accountability or local flexibility which are not 
supported by the WLGA.

8. Many of the Draft Bill’s proposals would place additional administrative 
and bureaucratic burdens and resource implications for authorities. This 
additional bureaucratic burden contradicts the wider assumptions that 
underpin Part 1 of the Draft Bill that the anticipated savings of 
reorganisation would be realised through reductions in ‘back-office’ 
bureaucracy and capacity. 

9. A wider concern relates to the proposed reforms being applied only to 
local government; it is not clear why proposed reforms regarding good 
governance, public engagement and transparency and elected member 
performance should be applied solely to local government when they 
could and should equally and consistently apply across all public 
services and all levels of government in Wales. 

Part 1

Tudalen y pecyn 35



10. Local authorities and the WLGA have long recognised need for public 
service reform. There however remain different views within local 
government, within political parties and across the Assembly itself, 
whether a compelling case has been made for reorganisation at all, 
whether reorganisation should occur during a period of austerity or 
what the future shape of local government should be if reorganisation 
does occur.

11. As noted above, the WLGA does not currently have a formal view from 
all of the 22 authorities on the proposed merger maps. However, it 
should be noted that six local authorities submitted an Expression of 
Interest (EOI) and a further eight were prepared to merge in response to 
the Welsh Government’s original ‘preferred’ map of 12 in November 
2014. Powys is continuing to explore integration with the Local Health 
Board. 

12. Local government has repeatedly stated that clarity and consistency is a 
pre-requisite for a successful public service reform programme. The 
Welsh Government has outlined 3 different ‘preferred’ options for local 
government reform in the past 18 months (the current proposed maps 
of 8 and 9 and the map of 12 put forward in the autumn of 2014). The 
consultation document accompanying the Draft Bill itself describes the 
8 or 9 maps only as the Welsh Government’s ‘...current preferred 
options’. It is widely anticipated therefore that the Assembly elections 
will have a significant bearing on the final direction of travel in terms of 
local government reorganisation.

13. The Draft Bill’s accompanying documentation outlines some rationale 
for the determination of the proposed map of 8 or 9 authorities. 
However, the rationale has not been consistently applied across all of 
the proposed new county councils, notably with regards scale and 
coterminosity with Local Health Boards. 

14. It is not clear how the proposed map of 8 or 9 address the issue of scale 
of local authorities in Wales. There appears to be no underpinning 
rationale regarding optimum size of a local authority in terms of 
economies of scale, corporate and service capacities, geographical and 
population coverage and local democratic links to communities. 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



15. The variation in population between the proposed ‘Anglesey-Gwynedd’ 
and ‘Gwent’ councils sees units of local government ranging in 
population from 190,000 to 575,000 (Powys County Council would be 
smaller at 133,000 however will be a more complex organisation 
following integration with the Local Health Board). Furthermore, 
merging Anglesey and Gwynedd would create an authority with a 
population of 190,000 and an area of 3,262 sq km; the current 
Carmarthenshire has similar rural characteristics, a population of 
181,000 people and a land area of 2,371 sq km but will merge with 
Pembrokeshire and Ceredigion to create an authority of 374,000 people 
and a land mass of 6,158 sq km. 

16. Given these issues, it is unclear why the Minister states that ‘…the case 
in North Wales is finely balanced between two and three Local 
Authorities’2 whereas the proposals appear to be clear-cut for the rest 
of Wales. 

17. Similarly, the Welsh Government was previously clear (as was the 
Williams Commission) that coterminosity with Local Health Board 
boundaries was a key consideration to ensure consistency, clarity and 
avoid complexity. It is therefore unclear why coterminosity is being 
relaxed for one proposed council configuration, but not in others, 
particularly where it might result in different and more appropriate 
council areas being proposed. Since the establishment of the Williams 
Commission, the WLGA’s position has been that all public services 
should be subject to reform and a more holistic approach to structural 
alignment might lead not only to better consistency and contiguity, but 
also a more appropriate geographical scale of other public services. 

18. The Regulatory Impact Assessment provides a cost-benefit analysis that 
was largely absent from the Williams Commission and previous Welsh 
Government proposals. The cost-benefit analysis is consistent (in parts) 
with the WLGA commissioned CIPFA analysis, but the financial analysis 
focuses in places on the more optimistic, lower-end cost estimates, 
underestimates the likely redundancy costs and implications of pay and 
terms and conditions harmonisation. Most significantly, the Regulatory 

2 Ministerial Foreword - P1 Consultation Document - 
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/consultation/151124-lg-bill-consultation-en.pdf 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/consultation/151124-lg-bill-consultation-en.pdf


Impact Assessment has not adequately consider the options for or the 
financial impact of council tax harmonisation. 

19. The cost-benefit analysis is also inevitably based on historical 
employment and expenditure in a climate of austerity; by 2019-20 
when reforms are scheduled to take place, a substantial proportion of 
the proposed savings (largely senior-management and back-office 
rationalisation) will have already been realised, so the proposed return 
on investment of reorganisation is likely to be lower and over a longer 
period. 

20. The Draft Bill’s Options Appraisal presents each of the options as if they 
are mutually exclusive and achievable after almost a decade of 
austerity.  Option 1 seems to be predicated on the assumption that no 
savings will be made in the future despite the fact that continuing 
austerity means that cost is being taken out of budgets especially in the 
areas of corporate support identified in the KPMG review and the work 
commissioned on the costs and benefits or reorganisation (for example, 
the KPMG study identified that £33m of savings for 14-15 and 15-16 
were already planned).

21. The Regulatory Impact Assessment (RIA) bases redundancy cost 
estimates on work undertaken by KPMG during the Administrative 
Services Review.  Under the current proposals the cost of redundancy is 
estimated between £16k and £21k for ‘administrative staff’.  It is not 
clear what assumptions are made for pension strain and the RIA (p46) 
acknowledges that further actuarial work is required and we would 
support this.  However the assumption that each employee has 10 
years’ service understates length of service that most in corporate 
support roles have.  The CIPFA work showed this to be 15-20 years. 

22. The approach eventually taken on pay harmonisation, like council tax 
harmonisation, will have significant implications on the costs and future 
financial planning.  The WLGA notes that the Minister is ‘...committed to 
ensuring the terms and conditions of Local Authority staff are protected 
so no-one will be disadvantaged by transfer to a new Authority’3. The 
RIA  (p49) however states that it is possible to be cost neutral if newly 

3 Ministerial Foreword - P1 Consultation Document - 
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/consultation/151124-lg-bill-consultation-en.pdf

Tudalen y pecyn 38

http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/consultation/151124-lg-bill-consultation-en.pdf


formed authorities 'converged to a weighted average' but uses the pay 
harmonisation estimate from the CIPFA study of £27m.  We now think 
this to be a low estimate.

23. Council tax harmonisation has not been adequately considered as part 
of the Draft Bill nor the RIA. Council tax harmonisation is a significant 
component and a potential risk to the reform proposals not only in 
terms of potential income forgone and financial volatility, but In terms 
of political and public acceptability of proposed reforms. It is therefore 
essential that the Welsh Government urgently considers the implications 
and plans for transition an early stage. Council Tax payers will need 
some assurance about the future direction of Council Tax Bills in 
merged authorities and practitioners will need to make take account of 
any future constraints on Council Tax to make reasonable estimates of 
income forgone for financial planning purposes.  

24. The limiting cases are for Council Tax levels to ‘level up’ or ‘level down’ 
or convergence to a weighted average.  The ‘levelling up’ scenario 
where the highest Council Tax is held constant and the others catch up 
was described by CIPFA as the ‘most prudent’ in terms of ensuring local 
financial stability and minimising income forgone. The WLGA is 
currently modelling the potential income forgone under this method for 
the Welsh Government’s preferred maps of 8 or 9 authorities, as it 
could take up to 7 years in the Dyfed area and up to 9 years in the 
Gwent area to harmonise. The CIPFA study conservatively estimated the 
income forgone annually at £56.9m for 12 authorities (option 3a) over a 
shorter period of harmonisation. Whichever approach is taken there 
needs to be a balance in terms of impact on the council tax payer and 
income forgone.  

25. The merger of local authorities as outlined in the Draft Bill will have 
consequential impacts on other authorities, such as Fire and Rescue 
Authorities, which do not appear to have been adequately considered in 
the Draft Bill’s provisions. 

Part 3

26. The WLGA is supportive of the underlying principles and ambitions of 
the Welsh Government around public engagement in Part 3. 

Tudalen y pecyn 39



27. Many authorities have adopted the nationally developed principles of 
public engagement, the majority broadcast council meetings and 
undertake extensive consultation and engagement over budget and 
service planning proposals. Local authorities engage with communities 
over local priorities around the delivery of services or provision of 
assets, some of which may lead to alternative delivery models or 
community asset transfers.

28. A number of proposals in Part 3 however will create additional burdens 
on authorities which will require additional investment in administrative 
and ‘back-office’ capacity during a period where resources are being 
focused on front-line services. Some proposals are impractical and their 
likely effectiveness and impact are therefore questioned. 

29. The WLGA also notes that sme provisions in Part 3 and elsewhere in the 
Draft Bill apply only to local government. The WLGA notes for example 
that expectations and duties to broadcast meetings do not apply to 
meetings of Local Health Boards, Welsh Government Sponsored Bodies 
or the Welsh Government cabinet. Local authority leaders believe that 
there should be consistency of expectations across all public services 
and levels of government; the Welsh Government and National 
Assembly should lead by example, particularly when seeking to legislate 
for others to follow.

Community Area Committees

30. Whilst WLGA agrees that local ‘area-based’ community governance is 
needed to counter the remoteness of larger post-reform councils, 
Community Area Committees (CACs) as drafted are problematic. Such 
arrangements should therefore be left to local discretion. 

31. The Draft Bill proposes that the areas covered by CACs would be 
established by Public Service Boards under S37(5) of the Wellbeing of 
Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The WLGA does not support this 
proposal as it is not appropriate that a statutory partnership (the PSB), 
should determine the area coverage and the basis for local democratic 
and community governance mechanisms (which would form the basis of 
statutory council committees). This appears to be a post-hoc policy 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



proposal as the community area provisions of the Wellbeing of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 were set out for very different purposes 
(e.g. the undertaking of wellbeing assessments and planning) and not 
for determining identifiable communities for community governance or 
representative purposes. 

32. It is not clear how the proposed committees relate to the future roles or 
geographical areas of community councils, which will be reviewed (and 
probably enlarged or at least grouped) by the Local Democracy and 
Boundary Commission during the same period. Furthermore, not all 
council areas would include community councils (given incomplete 
coverage across Wales) and so geographical spread of community 
representation could be imbalanced as could the balance of 
democratically elected members with community and public body ‘co-
optees’. 

33. Depending on the membership of public bodies on CACs, there could 
be implications in terms of burden of representation on multiple bodies 
which the current PSB reforms are seeking to address. Larger public 
bodies such as fire and rescue authorities, local health boards and 
police representatives have found it challenging to sit on numerous 
LSBs within their area. Whilst there will be fewer PSBs (8 or 9 under the 
proposals), these bodies could be invited to attend numerous CACs, for 
example, South Wales Fire and Rescue Service currently sits on 10 LSBs 
and would sit on 3 PSBs under the new reforms, but could feasibly be 
invited to attend at least 30 CACs (assuming 10 per authority as noted 
in the Draft Bill documentation). Should community safety planning 
functions be devolved to CAC areas, fire and rescue authorities would 
be required to attend as statutory members.  

Improvement Requests

34. The proposal for ‘improvement requests’ builds on the Welsh 
Government’s ‘activist council’ ambitions as outlined in the Power to 
Local People White Paper. Councils and the WLGA were broadly 
supportive of the ‘activist’ concept as councils are pro-actively 
engaging with communities and partners in the design and delivery of 
services. Many councils have led the way in terms of developing 
alternative delivery models for services.

Tudalen y pecyn 41



35. Councils already initiate and respond to informal ‘improvement 
requests’ on an ongoing deliberative basis in terms of service design 
and delivery, both through formal community consultation and 
engagement and ongoing user and service feedback or complaints. 

36. This proposed ‘improvement request’ power is similar to that of 
‘participation requests’ introduced in Scotland through the Community 
Participation and Renewal Act 2015. It is not clear whether any analysis 
or evaluation of the Scottish experience has been completed since 
enactment, however, during the passage of the Bill, the Convention of 
Scottish Local Authorities (COSLA) expressed the following concerns:

“The financial impact of the Bill in this area is two-fold. Firstly, the 
resource required to enable communities, on an equal basis, to have 
the ability and capacity to take a proactive role in how services are 
planned and delivered. Secondly, the staff resource required to set up 
and manage a new process for participation requests within Local 
Authorities. However, the main concern from COSLA centres around 
the difficulty of anticipating the demand for this legislation and, in 
turn, quantifying the costs that will be incurred by Local Authorities. It 
has been suggested that the impact could be similar to the current 
Freedom of Information process and COSLA is therefore concerned by 
the potential administrative burden that these new duties could 
create.” 

37. The WLGA would echo those concerns. As noted above, councils already 
initiate and respond to ‘improvement requests’ on an ongoing basis 
through formal consultation or service user and community feedback. 

38. The ‘improvement requests’ proposal as drafted over-formalises such 
an approach and will create a significant amount of bureaucracy which 
would add burden and could impact on the speed of decision-making; 
it is likely that councils will have to formally consider and report (either 
through executive or scrutiny or both) any such requests from the 
community received.

39. Concerns have been expressed regarding ‘counter’ improvement 
requests where a different community group or body submits an 

Tudalen y pecyn 42



alternative request in response to a request from another body. There 
should therefore be proportionate criteria to indicate levels of wider 
community support for any proposal and proportionate accountability 
and governance arrangements should be built into any alternative 
delivery model that may arise as a result.

Part 4

40. Part 4 of the Draft Bill outlines proposed new Functions of County 
Councils and their Members, including ‘Performance Duties’ for 
councillors.

41. In its response to the White Paper consultation, the WLGA argued that 
any new proposals affecting councillors’ remuneration and standards of 
conduct should be applied consistently across all levels of 
representative government. Leaders continue to call for a wider review 
of all levels of governance as there should be consistency of 
expectations and the Welsh Government and National Assembly should 
lead by example, particularly when seeking to legislate for others to 
follow.

42. The proposed ‘Performance Duties’ on councillors are therefore not 
supported by the WLGA as they are not only inconsistent with 
expectations placed on Assembly Members for example, but also 
appear to be based on an outdated understanding of the role of a local 
councillor which is at odds with the community activist concept outlined 
elsewhere in the Draft Bill. 

43. Similarly, the implicitly critical undertone of an excessive and 
prescriptive ‘performance’ and standards regime for councillors is at 
odds with the wider narrative of trust between devolved and local 
government and enhanced local accountability. The prescriptive and 
burdensome implications of the proposed ‘performance duties’ are 
excessive in that there is not a wide-spread problem with regards 
councillor attendance or ‘performance’.

44. The list of performance duties in the Draft Bill, including compulsory 
meeting attendance and the holding of surgeries, presents a simplistic 
interpretation of the ‘formal’ council role of councillors, whereas many 

Tudalen y pecyn 43



see the most significant and valued role of councillors being their 
outward facing community leadership role in their communities, 
facilitating community engagement with public services and providing 
an advocacy and support role to members of the community with 
particular needs. 

45. Similarly, the above list does not adequately equate to assessing a 
councillor’s ‘performance’, for example, a councillor may attend every 
council meeting and therefore be deemed to be performing well by the 
above criteria, but he or she may not contribute effectively or at all to 
those meetings. Likewise, the proposal that councillors must reply to 
correspondence within 14 calendar days is inconsistent with the Welsh 
Minister’s ‘aim to reply within 17 working days’.4

46. Notwithstanding the above, the conflation of ‘performance duties’ with 
the current standards regime is problematic, as the comparable 
seriousness of breaches is questionable. Indeed, the Assembly’s 
Standards Commissioner whilst recognising perceptions of Assembly 
Member ‘performance’ are increasingly important is “...clear that 
“performance” issues were not matters for standards [and] I am clear 
that it would be very difficult to set down prescriptive time scales for 
letter answering or phone call replies – even if it were desirable, which I 
do not accept”5.

47. The proposals as drafted risk the generation of a significant number of 
vexatious complaints which will affect the reputation of councillors and 
councils and create additional workload for Monitoring Officers and 
Standards Committees.

48. Whilst there are some individual councillors whose attendance, whilst 
lawful (under the terms of the ‘6 month rule’ (Section 85 of the Local 
Government Act 1972), is not satisfactory given the current 
expectations placed on councillors, they are in the minority and 
wholesale reform with the consequent burdens of bureaucracy is not a 
proportionate response. 

4 http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/writingtoministers/?lang=en 
5 P1 Standards Commissioner: Annual Report 2014-15 
http://standardscommissionerwales.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/Annual-Report-
Final-2014-15-English.pdf 

Tudalen y pecyn 44

http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/writingtoministers/?lang=en
http://standardscommissionerwales.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/Annual-Report-Final-2014-15-English.pdf
http://standardscommissionerwales.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/Annual-Report-Final-2014-15-English.pdf


49. In order to address its concerns about councillor ‘performance’, the 
Welsh Government might instead consider the effectiveness of the 
current ‘6 month rule’ and empower councils to set and ‘enforce’ their 
own attendance and/or performance standard regimes, as is the case in 
the Assembly. A number of councils already operate local ‘customer 
service’ standards or council-agreed expectations of attendance and 
conduct.

Part 5

50. The WLGA welcomed the White Paper proposals regarding the reduction 
of regulation and promoting self-assessment and peer assessment. The 
WLGA, with local government, had developed a programme of self-
assessment and peer assessment which has largely been translated 
onto the face of the Draft Bill. 

51. The underpinning principles around self-improvement, self-assessment 
and good governance are therefore generally welcomed and shared by 
local government. It is however unclear how the corporate planning and 
improvement proposals align with the new duties under the Wellbeing 
of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. Similarly, the Welsh 
Government has not adequately reflected on White Paper feedback 
about the risks of bureaucracy flowing from prescription with regards 
corporate planning and objective setting arrangements.  

52. As a result, when the proposed objective-setting duties in the Draft Bill 
are combined with the new duties of the Wellbeing of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015, councils would have to set (or at least 
participate in the setting of) and report on six sets of broadly similar 
annual corporate priorities:

 Councils set and report annually ‘Wellbeing Objectives’ (S7 of the 
Wellbeing and Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015)

 PSBs set and report annually ‘Wellbeing Objectives’ (S39 of the 
Wellbeing and Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015)

 Leaders set and report annually ‘objectives to be met by the Executive’ 
(S99 of the Draft Bill) 

Tudalen y pecyn 45



 Leaders set and report annually ‘objectives to be met by the chief 
executive’ (S104 of the Draft Bill)

 Councils set and report annually on corporate plan priorities (‘council’s 
priorities in relation to the exercise of its functions (including its 
priorities in relation to its performance in the short-term, medium 
term and long-term) (S112 of the Draft Bill)

 (A number of) Community Area Committees set an annual ‘statement 
of priorities and objectives’ in relation to the exercising of council 
functions in relation to the area of the committee (S52 of the Draft Bill)

53. The Draft Guidance accompanying the Wellbeing of Future Generations 
(Wales) Act states that public bodies ‘...should not treat well-being 
objectives as separate from the objectives that guide and steer the 
actions and decisions of the organisation...’. It is therefore unclear why 
there needs to be numerous separate statutory duties (across two 
pieces of legislation) to produce what are, in essence, the same set of 
priorities. This will therefore create administrative burden and 
complexity and do little to aid public engagement or understanding. 

54. Furthermore, although the WLGA supports the principles around ‘good 
governance’ as outlined in the Draft Bill, the Wellbeing of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 already sets out a statutory governance 
framework for all public bodies with regards the discharge of the 
sustainable development duty, which includes: ‘taking all reasonable 
steps (in exercising its functions) to meet those [wellbeing] objectives’ 
and taking into account the statutory sustainable development principle 
(S5) which broadly refers to governance arrangements in the form of: 
long term decision-making, integration, involving other persons with an 
interest, collaboration with other persons and prevention.

55. Whilst the Ministerial powers of intervention and support are similar to 
the present powers (under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 
2009), there are no criteria (such as evidence which might be 
considered) before the triggering of an intervention. 

56. There are other proposals that undermine local flexibility and local 
democracy, for example, proposals that strengthened Corporate 
Governance and Audit Committees must be chaired by a lay member 
and lay members must make up a third of the committee membership. 

Tudalen y pecyn 46



Lay members are valued members of audit committees currently, but 
the balance of membership should be left to local discretion. The 
proposed prescription fetters local discretion and undermines local 
democracy, particularly as the reformed committees will have an 
enhanced role in terms of overseeing the governance and service 
performance of councils.

Part 7

57. The WLGA has concerns over the proposed Ministerial powers over 
workforce matters in Part 7 of the Draft Bill. The proposed powers are 
far reaching and potentially allow Welsh Ministers to issue guidance or 
make regulations that can affect all of the local authority workforce (and 
the workforce of other public bodies) on a wide range of matters as 
fundamental as: the planning of the size and composition of the 
workforce; recruitment and retention of staff; the management, 
organisation and remuneration of staff; and the training and 
development of staff.

58. These powers could potentially ‘cut across’ and affect the legal 
contractual relationship between the local authority as the employer and 
its employees, as well as undermine local democracy and local planning. 
This is particularly relevant in local government where there are 22 
individual sovereign employers. 

59. Democratically elected councillors are best placed to determine how to 
shape the workforce to deliver services most cost effectively. Different 
councils face different challenges and demands from their electorate. A 
‘one–size fits all’ approach will not enable local needs to be met and 
councils need the freedom and flexibility to make and implement 
decisions on recruiting and restructuring (including decisions on pay) 
that are designed locally to best meet the needs of the communities 
they serve. 

60. Local authorities have demonstrated that they can successfully develop 
and improve services working in partnership with others, and engaging 
with their workforce and their representatives to improve services. A 
managed approach to workforce reduction has also been successful 
whilst maintaining as best as possible the local services the community 

Tudalen y pecyn 47



want. However there are some areas that the WLGA could work in 
partnership with Welsh Government to develop and agree guidance that 
could help support Councils on workforce issues.

Tudalen y pecyn 48



5 Chwefror 2016 – Papurau i’w nodi 

Rhif 
papur:

Mater Gan Cam gweithredu

Papurau cyhoeddus i’w nodi 
2 ddrafft 

Llywodraeth 
Cymru ar gyfer 
2016-2017

y Gweinidog 
Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol yn dilyn y 
cyfarfod ar 13 Ionawr 2016

3 ddrafft 
Llywodraeth 
Cymru ar gyfer 
2016-2017

Y Gweinidog Cyllid a 
Busnes y Llywodraeth

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol yn dilyn y 
cyfarfod ar 27 Ionawr 2016

4 ynghylch y 
Cydbwyllgor 
Hawliau Dynol

Gwir Anrh. Harriet 
Harman

Gohebiaeth at y Fonesig Rosemary Butler 
AC oddi wrth y Gwir Anrh. Harriet Harman 
AS, ynghylch y Cydbwyllgor Hawliau 
Dynol

Tudalen y pecyn 49

Eitem 4



 

Leighton Andrews AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services    
  

 

 

 
Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Gohebiaeth.Leighton.Andrews@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 

 

Ein cyf/Our ref MA(P)LA/0435/16 
 
 

Christine Chapman AC 
Cadeirydd 
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd 
 

 

Annwyl Christine, 
 
Ar ôl imi fynychu cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol ar 13 
Ionawr, gwnaethoch ysgrifennu ataf ar 22 Ionawr yn gofyn am ragor o wybodaeth. Caiff yr 
wybodaeth hon ei chynnwys isod ac mae'n ategu'r wybodaeth rwyf eisoes wedi'i rhoi i chi yn 
fy llythyr dyddiedig 27 Ionawr.   
 
Blaenoriaethau Llywodraeth Cymru 
 
Fel Llywodraeth, fe wnaethom ddyrannu cyllid ychwanegol ar gyfer gwasanaethau 
cymdeithasol ac ysgolion yn y gyllideb gyffredinol. Bydd y cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaethau 
cymdeithasol yn canolbwyntio ar gefnogi a chyflymu newid sylweddol ar hyd a lled y system 
gofal iechyd, a bydd y cyllid ar gyfer ysgolion yn cael ei wario'n uniongyrchol ar 
wasanaethau'r rheng flaen. Byddaf yn rhoi cyfrif am y dyraniadau trwy brosesau ariannol 
arferol monitro gwariant Llywodraeth Leol.  
 
Cronfeydd Wrth Gefn a ddelir gan Awdurdodau Lleol  
 
Mae pob Awdurdod Lleol yn gyfrifol am wneud penderfyniadau ar lefel ei gronfeydd wrth 
gefn a sut i'w gweithredu. Rwyf wedi ysgrifennu at holl aelodau'r Awdurdodau gyda 
chanllawiau ar graffu ar gronfeydd wrth gefn. Gellir hefyd weld y canllawiau hyn ar wefan 
Llywodraeth Cymru. Gweler y ddolen isod: 
 
http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/publications/guidance-elected-
members/?skip=1&lang=cy 
 
Byddaf yn parhau i gymryd diddordeb yn lefelau'r cronfeydd wrth gefn ac yn trafod hyn ag 
Awdurdodau unigol yn ôl yr angen.  
 
 
Effaith gostyngiadau i'r cyllid  

 
 
 
 

02 Chwefror 2016 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 2 / Paper 2 

Tudalen y pecyn 50

http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/publications/guidance-elected-members/?skip=1&lang=cy
http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/publications/guidance-elected-members/?skip=1&lang=cy


 
Rwy'n croesawu diddordeb y Pwyllgor yn y rôl y gall modelau darparu amgen ei chwarae o 
ran galluogi gwasanaethau i barhau wrth wynebu pwysau cyllidebol. Fel yr ydych yn ei nodi, 
rwyf wedi ymgynghori yn ddiweddar ar Gynllun Gweithredu ar gyfer Modelau Darparu 
Amgen mewn gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. Mae fy swyddogion ar hyn o bryd yn dadansoddi'r 
ymatebion i'r ymgynghoriad ac yn ystyried unrhyw newidiadau y gall fod eu hangen i'r 
Cynllun Gweithredu. Byddwn yn falch o roi diweddariad i'r Pwyllgor cyn gynted ag yr wyf 
wedi ystyried canlyniadau'r ymgynghoriad.  
 
Diwygio Llywodraeth Leol  
 
Mewn cyfnod o her ariannol a galw cynyddol ar wasanaethau, rwyf wedi nodi yn gwbl glir fy 
nisgwyliadau o Lywodraeth Leol a byddaf yn parhau i wneud hynny. Er bod uno 
Awdurdodau Leol yn ddull pwysig i alluogi diwygio, nid yw'n ddiben yn ei hun. Roedd fy 
neges yn yr Uwchgynhadledd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a'r Gynhadledd Byrddau 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus ym mis Tachwedd y llynedd yn gwbl glir, mae'n rhaid i ni weithio 
fel un gwasanaeth cyhoeddus i wella canlyniadau dinasyddion. Ni fu cydweithio'n effeithiol a 
gweithio ar draws ffiniau erioed mor bwysig ac mae llywodraeth leol mewn sefyllfa 
ddelfrydol i wneud hynny.  
 
Mae'r dull hwn yn adlewyrchu'r ffyrdd o weithio y mae'r Ddeddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r 
Dyfodol (Cymru) yn eu disgwyl gennym ni a'n partneriaid mewn Llywodraeth Leol ac ar 
draws y gwasanaeth cyhoeddus. Mae'n rhaid i ni gydweithio er mwyn ystyried goblygiadau 
hirdymor ac ehangach ein penderfyniadau os ydym am weithio'n gyflawn tuag at set 
gyffredin o nodau llesiant. 
 
Mae gweithio fel un gwasanaeth cyhoeddus wrth wraidd y gwerthoedd a'r ymddygiadau 
arwain a lansiais yn yr Uwchgynhadledd, sydd bellach yn cael eu hyrwyddo fel craidd 
gwaith Academi Wales.  Mae hefyd wrth wraidd gwaith y Grŵp Effeithlonrwydd Adnoddau a 
Phanel Arweinyddiaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus. Gall y ddau gynnig cyfleoedd i 
gefnogi cydweithio penodol, yn ogystal â'r gallu i ddysgu o brofiadau eraill.  
 
Bydd Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2015 yn darparu'r sail ymarferol i Awdurdodau sy'n 
uno sefydlu Pwyllgorau Pontio. Bydd y Pwyllgorau hyn yn chwarae rôl hanfodol yn y gwaith 
o sicrhau bod Awdurdodau'n cydweithio i greu sefydliadau newydd yn y cyfnod cyn yr uno.  
 
Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid 
 
Dros y blynyddoedd diwethaf, mae nifer y bobl ifanc sy'n dod i mewn i'r system cyfiawnder 
ieuenctid wedi lleihau'n sylweddol. Mae modd priodoli llawer o hyn i gyllido prosiectau sy'n 
cefnogi dulliau adferol o ddelio â phlant sydd wedi troseddu am y tro cyntaf, megis Triage 
yng Nghaerdydd a Biwro mewn rhannau eraill o Gymru. Rydym hefyd yn gweld gostyngiad 
yn nifer y bobl ifanc yn y garfan aildroseddu yn ogystal â llai o bobl yn aildroseddu a llai o 
aildroseddau. 
 
Nid wyf yn hunanfodlon am y cyfraddau aildroseddu a byddwn yn parhau i gefnogi'r rheini 
sydd mewn perygl o aildroseddu trwy brosiect Rheoli Achosion sy'n cael ei gyllido ar y cyd 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru a'r Bwrdd Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid. Sefydlwyd y prosiect hwn yn dilyn 
astudiaeth y Bwrdd Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid o bobl ifanc sydd â hanes o droseddu cyson iawn. 
Gwnaeth yr astudiaeth adnabod carfan lai o bobl ifanc sydd â llawer o broblemau a lefel 
angen uchel. Mae'r dull hwn wedi'i brofi mewn nifer bach o Dimau Troseddau Ieuenctid dros 
y ddwy flynedd ddiwethaf ac rydym eisoes yn nodi rhai canlyniadau cadarnhaol unigol o'r 
gwaith. Mae gwerthusiad ffurfiol yn mynd rhagddo.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Rydym wedi gweld ymateb cadarnhaol trwy gefnogi prosiectau sydd wedi'u hanelu at 
gyfeirio pobl ifanc oddi wrth droseddu ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. Er fy mod wedi 
gorfod lleihau'r cyllid sydd ar gael ar gyfer prosiectau cyfiawnder ieuenctid, mae hyn yn cyd-
fynd â'r gostyngiad yn nifer y bobl ifanc yn y system. Mae pob maes yn llunio achosion 
busnes rhanbarthol ac maent eisoes yn cydweithio ar nifer o brosiectau cyfiawnder 
ieuenctid. Mae cyfle i gydweithio ymhellach ar brosiectau megis Biwro, gan fod hyn yn 
cynnwys yr heddlu ac felly mae modd ei gynnal ar draws ardaloedd y lluoedd eu hunain.  
 
Byddwn yn parhau i fonitro effeithlonrwydd prosiectau fel rydym wedi'i wneud hyd yn hyn i 
sicrhau eu bod yn parhau i fodloni anghenion pobl ifanc sydd mewn risg o ddod i mewn i'r 
system cyfiawnder ieuenctid, neu sydd eisoes yn rhan o'r system.  
 

Asesiadau o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb  
 

Mae gofyniad statudol ar bob Awdurdod Lleol i gynnal ei Asesiadau o'r Effaith ar 
Gydraddoldeb ei hun. Fel y mae'r Pwyllgor yn cydnabod, nid yw'n rhesymol na'n ymarferol i 
gasglu ac asesu'r wybodaeth hon ar gyfer pob Awdurdod Lleol. Bydd y corff statudol 
perthnasol, megis y Comisiynydd Pobl Hŷn, yn ystyried pa mor ddigonol a chadarn yw'r 
asesiadau mewn perthynas â'r effaith ar grwpiau penodol wrth ystyried a yw Awdurdodau 
yn diwallu'u goblygiadau o ran asesiad o'r effaith ar eu cymunedau buddiant penodol. Fel 
rheoleiddiwr dyletswydd cydraddoldeb y sector cyhoeddus, mae'r Comisiwn Cydraddoldeb 
a Hawliau Dynol yn gweithio gydag awdurdodau cyhoeddus i annog, arwain, monitro a 
rheoleiddio gweithgarwch ar y ddyletswydd. 
 
Y Gymraeg 
 

Bydd Safonau'r Gymraeg sy'n cael eu gosod ar Awdurdodau Lleol yn ei wneud yn ofynnol 
iddynt asesu effaith eu penderfyniad polisi ar yr iaith. Comisiynydd y Gymraeg sy'n gyfrifol 
am ystyried a yw Awdurdodau yn bodloni'u goblygiadau o ran y Gymraeg.  
 
Yn gywir  
 

 
Leighton Andrews AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services    

Tudalen y pecyn 52



 

Jane Hutt AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a Busnes y Llywodraeth 
Minister for Finance and Government Business 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 

Ein cyf/Our ref  
 

Christine Chapman AM 
Chair, Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

 
5 February 2015 

Dear Christine 
 
Thank you for your letter of 27 January 2015 following my attendance at the Committee in 
relation to the Welsh Government’s Draft Budget proposals for 2016-17. 
 
As you note, the role of the Strategic Integrated Impact Assessment (SIIA) is to undertake 
an integrated assessment of the impacts of high level spending decisions of the Welsh 
Government and, as such, does not include in-depth impact assessments relating to 
individual Ministerial portfolios. This is in line with the two-stage budget process which the 
Finance Committee’s Inquiry into Best Practice Budget Procedures has recommended, and 
also responds to feedback from the Budget Advisory Group for Equality (BAGE). 
 
Each Local Authority is accountable to its electorate for the decisions it makes. Whether it is 
deemed that individual Local Authorities have met their statutory obligations to undertake 
impact assessments on protected characteristics will be a matter for the relevant statutory 
body, such as the Older People’s Commissioner. Similarly the Wales Audit Office may 
reflect on cumulative impact through its responsibility to assess capacity and capability to 
deliver continuous improvement. 
 
It is also important to recognise that Local Authorities will not have decided how their 
budgets will be allocated or carried out their impact assessments until after the Draft Budget 
has been agreed. Therefore in a time of reducing budgets, any benefits of collecting and 
assessing information across all authorities must be balanced against the required 
resources, and the benefits to decision making and scrutiny of doing so. I do not currently 
believe this would give an additional insight into the impact of the Government’s decisions.  
 
  

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 3 / Paper 3 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



However, this Government remains committed to assessing the impact of our spending 
decisions and continuously developing and improving our approach year on year. For 
example, as I detailed to you in my letter of the 19 October 2015, we have asked the Public 
Policy Institute for Wales to look at how the Welsh Government might improve its use of 
impact assessments going forward.  
 
In relation to tackling poverty, the First Minister has made it consistently clear that tackling 
poverty is a key Welsh Government commitment. Through the decisions that we have made 
in the Draft Budget we have focused resources on priorities based on an assessment of 
greatest positive impact. From the outset this has involved considerations of poverty 
through working with tackling poverty policy leads and making use of available evidence 
and evaluation.   
 
For example, international evidence identifies that early childhood experiences are crucially 
important for long-term development and achievements in later life, thereby contributing to 
breaking the cycle of poverty. We have therefore continued to invest in early years through 
protecting the Flying Start budget, providing additional funding for the Pupil Deprivation 
Grant and continuing our commitment to protect funding for free school breakfasts, free 
school milk and free swimming. 
 
I welcome your recognition of the Results Based Accountability (RBA) approach.  RBA 
influenced the Welsh Government’s thinking in relation to the Well-being of Future 
Generations Act.  In turn our decisions in the Draft Budget are rooted in the aims and 
principles of the Act, reflecting our commitment to its full and successful implementation. 
This has enabled us to plan effectively in the absence of early certainty about our budget 
settlement and helped us to publish our budget within two weeks of the UK Spending 
Review outcome while considering impacts on protected groups. 
 

In protecting funding for Communities First we recognised that this programme makes an 
important contribution to deliver improvements in health, education and economic outcomes 
within the 10 per cent most deprived areas in Wales with the long term aim of contributing to 
alleviating persistent poverty. Additionally, this programme’s outcomes framework is based 
on RBA, which helps provide a clearer picture of delivery in relation to Tackling Poverty.  
 
The latest independent evaluation of Communities First identified that the programme’s 
redesign to improve its ability to meet its objectives and deliver outcomes for people has 
improved its capacity to do just that. We have recognised that, of course, challenges 
remain, but through protecting Communities First funding we can continue to work to 
improve monitoring and performance management to ensure this major investment is really 
driving home better outcomes for people in our most deprived communities.  
 
Finally, please be aware that minutes for the BAGE’s last three meetings are now available: 
 
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/equality-diversity/budget-advisory-group-
for-equality/  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Jane Hutt AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Cyllid a Busnes y Llywodraeth 
Minister for Finance and Government Business 
 Tudalen y pecyn 54

http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/equality-diversity/budget-advisory-group-for-equality/
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/equality-diversity/budget-advisory-group-for-equality/


 
www.parliament.uk

 

 

 

 
Rosemary Butler AM 
Presiding Officer 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
CN99 1NA 
 

    27 January 2015 
 
 
 
Dear Rosemary, 
 
I am writing to draw your attention to a letter I have sent to the Lord Chancellor following a 
recent visit by the Joint Committee on Human Rights to Edinburgh. During this visit, the 
Committee’s attention was drawn to the need to ensure that the Scottish Parliament and the 
other devolved institutions, along with their committees and other relevant public bodies, are 
given a full opportunity to contribute to the Government’s forthcoming consultation on its 
proposal to repeal the Human Rights Act and replace it with a British Bill of Rights. 
 
You will see from my letter to Mr Gove that the JCHR has sought assurances from him that 
“no part of the consultation period will overlap with the period where purdah applies or the 
Scottish Parliament will be dissolved”.  I added that “clearly this will be a matter of 
importance not only for Scotland but also for Wales and Northern Ireland”. 
 
If the National Assembly for Wales or any of its committees wish to submit views on this 
matter, or on the Government’s proposals, to the JCHR, I and my colleagues would be most 
happy to receive them, before or after the launch of the Government’s consultation. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Rt Hon Harriet Harman 
Chair of the Joint Committee on Human Rights 
 

BOR (15-16) 009
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 4 / Paper 4 

Tudalen y pecyn 55

mailto:JCHR@parliament.uk
http://www.parliament.uk/


 
www.parliament.uk

 

 

 

 
Rt Hon Michael Gove MP 
Lord Chancellor and Secretary of State for Justice 
102 Petty France  
London 
SW1H 9AJ 
 
 

    20 January 2015 
 
Dear Michael, 
 
I am writing following the visit last week of the Joint Committee on Human Rights to 
Edinburgh. The Committee took the opportunity to meet with the Scottish Parliament's 
European and External Relations Committee, the Scottish Human Rights Commission, 
representatives from NGOs, academics and lawyers to discuss, amongst other things, the 
Government's proposal to repeal the Human Rights Act and replace it with a Bill of Rights.  
 
We are concerned to ensure that the voice of Scotland is fully heard as you consider how to 
take this proposal forward. It is not just that they need to have their say, we need to be able 
to hear from them to benefit from their views and experience.  
 
It is now under 10 weeks till the commencement of purdah in respect of the Scottish 
Parliament election, when the Scottish Parliament will be dissolved. The Scottish Parliament 
has, through its European and External Relations Committee, considered the issue of the 
the potential implications for Scotland of the repeal of the Human Rights Act and its 
replacement with a British Bill of Rights in some considerable depth. Your consultation would 
undoubtedly benefit from their contribution. But bearing in mind the delay in publication of 
the consultation document it might be the case that they would not be able to comment as 
the consultation will overlap with purdah. This would clearly inhibit the possibility of taking 
note of, and learning from, the specific and different cultural traditions – particularly of 
Scotland and Northern Ireland. 
 
We note your previous promise to us to engage with the devolved administrations and 
consult with all citizens of the United Kingdom, in your letter dated 27 November.  
Accordingly, we would like to seek your assurances that no part of the consultation period 
will overlap with the period where purdah applies or the Scottish Parliament will be dissolved.  
I would ask for a response at your earliest opportunity as clearly this will be a matter of 
importance not only for Scotland but also for Wales and Northern Ireland.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Rt Hon Harriet Harman 
Chair of the Joint Committee on Human Rights 
 
cc. Rt Hon Oliver Letwin MP 

Tudalen y pecyn 56

mailto:JCHR@parliament.uk
http://www.parliament.uk/


Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 57

Eitem 7Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 64

Eitem 8 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Bil Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) Drafft: sesiwn dystiolaeth 4 - Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru
	CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 1 (Saesneg yn unig)

	4 Papurau i’w nodi
	CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 2
	CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-05-16 Papur 4 (Saesneg yn unig)

	7 Ymchwiliad i’r Adolygiad o Siarter y BBC: trafod yr adroddiad drafft
	8 Trafod y memorandwm dealltwriaeth diwygiedig drafft sy’n ymwneud â’r Adolygiad o Siarter y BBC



